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From: Martin Humphreys; GRO

Sent: Mon 12/03/2012 12:04:19 PM (UTC)

To: Whitehead Mike (ShEx)gi GRO J

Cc: Batten Peter (ShExi I GRO i Baugh James
(ShEXx); GRO i Wilson Katharine
(ShEX)E GRO :

Subject: FW: Stephen Hepburn MP

Attachment: 24FebSHepburn_1330956308990[1].pdf

Mike

POL are not aware of any specific legal action from this Subpostmaster.
The background to this case is as follows;
(Firstly just a point of clarification - Mr Riddell is the Subpostmaster and not his wife Mrs Carol Riddell.)

There have been ongoing problems at the branch for some time and on 15 April 2011 senior POL network
managers visited the branch to discuss the situation with Mrs Riddell, her husband being unwell and
unable to attend. During this discussion various aspects of performance were discussed and proposals put
to Mrs Riddell to tighten up controls to try and identify where losses were occurring. This included setting
up stock units for the ATM [that had been recommended the year before but not actioned] and Bureau de
Change, and giving advice on how to conduct spot checks. Mrs Riddell was reluctant at the time to set up
individual stocks as she stated she trusted her staff and subsequently did not introduce these at this time —
a separate ATM stock was set up.

An audit was conducted at the branch on 12 October 2011 and it was noted that the Sub Postmaster was
unable to run this Branch at present due to illness. In his absence it has been managed by his wife (Carol
Riddell) with a lot of assistance from the staff. Since the 9th August 2011 it has been managed by Jean
Smith due to Carol Riddell being unable to return to work full time following a family bereavement whilst
she was on holiday.

The audit revealed a significant shortage at the branch that had not been declared. Mrs Smith has
admitted to falsifying the accounts when doing the daily/weekly cash declarations. Mrs Smith could offer
no explanation for the shortages other than to blame the Horizon system. From the Cash Declaration
Summary printed off from Horizon another member of staff, Jessica George had also been falsifying the
figures when declaring the cash on hand.

Mr Riddell’s contract for services was suspended and Mrs Riddell was interviewed on 2 November
following that audit.

It was clear at the interview on 2 November with Mrs Riddell [who attended in place of her husband] that
she was deeply distressed at the current situation at East Boldon and that she was not aware of the
actions taken by Mrs Smith or her daughter Jessica George. It was also clear however that she had not
introduced all of the control measures detailed in an earlier letter from POL dated 4 May 2011.

The options open to POL in this case were summary contract termination, 3 months contract notice or
reinstatement.

POL took the view that neither Mrs or Mr Riddell were aware of or involved in the falsification of the
accounts or in the creation of the loss identified at the audit. Whilst it was disappointing that the
accounting controls at the branch had not been introduced POL decided to reinstate Mr Riddell on a final
written direction on the understanding that the 2 staff involved in falsifying figures are no longer employed
at the branch and that individual balancing is introduced immediately. Mrs Riddell also stated that she
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would be employing a manager to help run the branch.

It is noted that Mr & Mrs Riddall had encountered losses over a long period of time that would have
encompassed 2 versions of Horizon but since the reinstatement of Mr Riddell on 18 November — under the
conditions set — and the removal of the staff who falsified the records — there have been no settled
centrally losses recorded.

Hope this helps.

Martin Humphreys
Government Affairs

Royal Mail Group

100 Victoria Embankment
London

EC4Y OHQ

GRO

From: Whitehead Mike (ShEx) [mailtoi GRO
Sent: 05 March 2012 15:08

To: Martin Humphreys; Mike Granville

Cc: Batten Peter (ShEx)

Subject: Stephen Hepburn MP

<<24FebSHepburn_1330956308990[1].pdf>>
Martin/Mike

Grateful for background and advice on this case. The letter refers to Mrs Riddell (and others)
taking legal action against POL for 'breach of contract'. Is she linked to any of the Shoosmith
cases directly or is there a 'class action' case kicking around?

Regards
Mike

Mike Whitehead

Department for Business, Innovation and Skills
Shareholder Executive

Royal Mail and Postal Services

1 Victoria Street

London SW1H OET

GRO
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e Je Je e e Je Je Je Je e de e e e e e e e e e e e e de e de e e e e de e e dle e e e e e e e e e e e e e de e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e Royal Ma” Group Limited registered in England and Wales
registered number 4138203 registered office 3rd Floor, 100 Victoria Embankment, London, EC4Y OHQ This email and any
attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use,
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the
Sender and then delete thlS emall from your SyStem e e de e e e Je Je e e e Je e e T de e e e e e ke e e e e e e ke ke e ke e e e ke e e ke ke e e ke e e e ke ke e ke ke e e ke ke ke e e e ke e e vl ke e e ke e e e



UKGI00001407
UKGI100001407

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus
service supplied by Cable&Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number
2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisation’s IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.



